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TTS EUROCARS PTE LTD: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SMA7463S AND SJH442…
From: Chin, Lee-Ying
To: assignments, Admin A
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong
Sent: 8/24/2020 2:27:19 PM
Attachments: SAS2811023.PDF

Hi LKK,
 
Kindly assist to survey.
 
 
Thanks.
 
Best Regards
Lee Ying, Chin
AIG
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947
Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.sg
 
 
 
From: Kavi [mailto:kavi@�s.com.sg] 
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 2:19 PM
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>
Cc: shabir@�s.com.sg
Subject: [EXTERNAL] TTS EUROCARS PTE LTD: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SMA7463S AND SJH4429K ON 22.08.2020
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Officers,
 
We have instruc�ons from our client to file a Third Party Claim against your insured vehicle SJH4429K.
 
Kindly give us your approval for a direct se�lement/clear liability of this case.
 
Please find a�ached accident report for your perusal. We are preparing the es�mate and will email you soon.
 
Do arrange with us to survey the above vehicle at our premises.
 
Await your approval to proceed for repair in due course. Thank you.
 
* The above car is NOT at our workshop, kindly assist us to arrange for survey, ON 27.08.2020 (THURSDAY) AT 11AM
as requested by our client at our premises.
 
 
 
Best Regards
 

Ms.Kavi
 
Motor Claims Officer
 

http://www.aig.sg/
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We are committed to the preservation of the environment.  Please print this email only if it is absolutely necessary.          
TTS Motor Group Pte Ltd (Co Reg No:  198702999Z)                 
TTS Eurocars Pte Ltd (Co Reg No:  200413930H)                  
383  Sin Ming Drive  TTS Centre  Singapore 575717
Tel: (65) 97637000  Fax: (65) 6741 1626
Email:  kavi@tts.com.sg
Website:  www.tts.com.sg
Disclaimer: The information contained in this email, including any attachments, may contain confidential information of TTS Motor Group Pte
Ltd / TTS Eurocars Pte Ltd.  This email is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) listed above. Unauthorized review, dissemination or any
other use of the information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error or have reason to believe that
you are not authorized to receive it, please notify the sender by return email and promptly delete this email .****
 
 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or
disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and
permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free
of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or
affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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